

# EZRA JEREMIAH ANGLO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

EA

- ✉ [dev.ezraanglo@gmail.com](mailto:dev.ezraanglo@gmail.com)
- ☎ +1 (345) 322 7077
- 🌐 <https://www.ezraanglo.com>
- 🔗 <https://github.com/ezanglo>

Full-stack developer with 9 years of developer experience. I enjoy building applications and learning how to solve complex problems, whether in Desktop, Web or Mobile. My experience extends across various programming languages and frameworks, allowing me to adapt quickly and be updated to different tech stacks.

## EDUCATION

### BS Computer Science

Cavite State University  
Jun 2010 – Apr 2014

## SKILLS

### WEB DEVELOPMENT

- Front-end: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, NextJS, VueJS, Zod, Prisma, Drizzle, Clerk.
- Back-end: PHP, .NET, Laravel, Symfony.

### MOBILE DEVELOPMENT

- Platforms: Android, iOS
- Front-end: React Native, Xamarin
- Firebase Cloud Messaging

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

- Visual C#, WPF, .NET

### DATABASE MANAGEMENT

- PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQL Server
- MongoDB, Firestore
- Prisma, Supabase, Drizzle

### OTHERS

- AWS, Firebase
- Vercel, Heroku, Coolify
- Asana, JIRA, VersionOne
- Github, Bitbucket

## LANGUAGES

- Tagalog (Native)
- English

## EXPERIENCE

### FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Stream.TV (Cayman) | Dec 2023 – Sept 2024

- Developed Front-end application and admin console for YuVee using React, NextJS and Laravel.
- Maintained Back-end API for YuVee Mobile using PHP Laravel.
- Oversee devops and deployment of web apps and api through AWS and docker.
- Managed and maintained database using MySQL.
- Managed integration with various 3rd party partners (Rewards, Video, Advertising, Analytics, Push Notifications)

### SENIOR FULL STACK DEVELOPER

NET(net) Inc. | Jan 2019 – Nov 2023

- Developed and maintained web SaaS Platform, WIN(win)
- Developed RESTful APIs using PHP, Symfony, RAML
- Developed Mobile Application using React Native
- Maintained and deployed Web/Database/Search servers to AWS

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Egis Projects Philippines | Nov 2015 – Aug 2017

- Developed and maintained applications using .NET, C#, WPF, SQL Server
- Implemented bug fixes and enhancement based on QA testing and user feedback

### IT INSTRUCTOR

Cavite State University | Jun 2014 – May 2015

- Primarily taught introductory computer subjects to first-year students and some intermediate courses to fourth-year students

### FREELANCE SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Freelance | Apr 2014 – Dec 2018

- Worked with different projects using C#
- Developed API based systems, Mobile Applications and Desktop Applications
- Utilized Raspberry Pi for IoT Projects using C#

## RESEARCH & TRAINING

### SOFTWARE TESTING TRAINING

Feb 2017 | UP Diliman

### ANNOYANCE AND FRUSTRATION RECOGNITION SOFTWARE

Mar 2014 | Undergraduate Thesis

### PHILEOSOFT SOLUTIONS

May 2014 | Intern

## PROJECTS

### YuVee

I worked as a full-stack developer on this project, working as the sole backend developer and front-end web developer. I also handled maintaining devops and deployment to AWS, introducing docker in deploying the new web application.

*Stack: Laravel, MySQL, NextJS*

### REAL-TIME RFID REGISTRATION

I worked as a full-stack developer on this project, working with a team. Appointment system for the company's customers to install their RFID Stickers to be used in the expressway Toll Systems.

*Stack: ReactJS, Vite, ASP.NET, MSSQL*

### AI PERSONA CHAT BOT

An AI Persona Chat Bot that helps you with specific topics the model is trained on. I worked solo on this project using the latest tech stack with NextJS and AI Technology.

*Stack: NextJS, ReactJS, Prisma, Clerk, Vercel, Generative AI, Vertex AI*

### SAAS PLATFORM MOBILE APPLICATION

I was lead front-end developer for this project, helped plan, design and set up initial back end. This project is the mobile version of an existing SaaS Platform.

*Stack: React Native, PHP, Symfony, api-platform, PostgreSQL, MongoDB*

### PLOKERNOW

A public web application for easily setting up a Planning Poker Session. This is a personal project.

*Stack: VueJS, Quasar, Firebase, Firestore*

### PLANT TEA-TA

Web Application for our local Milk Tea business. This serves as the POS System as well as inventory system and gives us sales analytics. I have also integrated rewards systems for frequent buyers.

*Stack: VueJS, Quasar, Firebase, Firestore*

### DISCORD BOT AND WEBSITE

A Discord Bot I created for the game Grand Chase. This bot accepts commands and gives specific recommendations based on the user input.

*Stack: VueJS, AWS, S3, Lambda, DiscordJS, Heroku, NodeJS*

### SHOP DIGGY

I worked as the front-end developer on this project, this is a mobile application to help users get the best deal from different e-commerce websites

*Stack: C#, Xamarin*

### TARA: TRACKING AND ROUTING

Tracking and routing application like Grab and Uber to reserve seats and view user location

*Stack: C#, Xamarin, ASP.NET, Google Maps*

### HOME VISION: FACE RECOGNITION

Security system that uses face recognition to detect unrecognized persons entering the home

*Stack: C#, EmguCV, WPF*